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Republic of the Philippines ‘
Department of Education
Region Xli

CITY SCHOOLS DiVISION OF TACURONG EDUKASYON
City of Tacurong

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. {21 s. 2018

TO: Chiefs, Curriculum Implementation and
School Governance Operations Divisions
Education Program Supervisors
Division Personnel
Cluster Head's -
Elementary and Secondary School Administrators

his Division .

. e., 4

FROM: LEONARDO M. BALALA, CESE ~
Schools Division Supe@tendent

SUBJECT: CONDUCT OF INTER-REGIONAL POST DELIVERY AUDIT OF
LEARNING RESOURCES

DATE: September 25, 2018

1. Relative to the conduct of the Inter-Regional Post Delivery Audit of Learning
Resources of the Bureau of Learning Resources (BLR) nationwide, this Division's
‘monitoring is scheduled on October 14-20, 2018 inclusive of travel time.

2. The activity aims to;
» account the LR to learner ratio;
o identify the problems in the delivery and acceptance of LRs;
e check the LR inventory report submitted by concerned property/Supply
Officers; and

e gather feedback on the utilization, disposal, safekeeping, recording and
maintenance of delivered LRs.

3. All schools are scheduled to be monitored on the afternoon of October 15, 2018
until October 18, 2018. In line with this, all schools shall submit e-copies of all
necessary reports based on the forms distributed by this Office for consolidation on
or before September 28, 2018, attention: Ma. Dianne Joy R. dela Fuente, PDO-II
(LRMDS).

4. Widest dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.



